

RIVERVIEW HIGH SCHOOL
PARENT SCHOOL SUPPORT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 9, 2015 6:30 – 8:30

Present: Mr. Jason Reath, Principal; Tammy MacFadyen, Chair; Mary Holt, Parent; Danah Smith, Parent; Todd Russell, Parent; Patricia Ables, Parent; Mike Randall, Parent; Charlotte Bradley, Parent; Cathy LeCocq, Parent; Trystan Stephens, Student; Armand Doucet, Teacher; Julie Allain, Teacher; Donna Dealy, Teacher

Absent: Scott Burgess, Parent; David West, Parent

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Tammy MacFadyen
Minutes of Last Meeting: Accepted by Mike Randall, seconded by Mary Holt

Reports:

Student – Trystan Stephens

- Update on football games
- Student Government sent condolences to TRHS
- Dance Nov. 12th – 80's theme

Teacher – Armand Doucet

- School Improvement Plan
- Report cards being distributed Friday, November 20th

Principal – Jason Reath

- Take Your Kids to Work Day – Nov. 4th
- Remembrance Day ceremonies were held for the students and staff Nov. 6th
- Term 2 officially started Nov. 9th
- MADD Assemblies to be held on Nov. 18th

Old Business:

- Next year's calendar will allow a week between progress reports and parent/teacher interviews.
- Discussion was held on the length of time for each parent/teacher during interview nights.
- The Royal Student Collective Commitments were shared along with how they were developed and delivered to students this fall via student government and other peers.
- 10 Year Education Plan. PSSC Committee members agreed to submit comments on a personal level and on an individual basis.

New Business:

- School Improvement Planning – J. Reath. Review is happening this year. Looking for interested parents/guardians to take part. The goals for general student success and seats passing were shared.
- School Wide Literacy – presentation by Donna Dealy. Made note of how goals will be embedded in school wide literacy. Stretching the goals for students in grades 9 & 10
- Attendance – presentation by Julie Allain. Briefed on "Action Items and Strategies" with regards to attendance.
- The RHS Code of Conduct was shared with PSSC. – J. Reath
- Student handbook – replaced agendas this year. J. Reath looking for feedback on possible improvements for next year. Committee to revisit this item in the Spring. PSSC supports the handbook as designed currently for this year.
- Dress Code – Discussion took place. PSSC supports the current dress code.

Meeting was adjourned by Cathy LeCocq, seconded by Mike Randall.

Next meeting: Tuesday, January 12, 2016